



BARTON STACEY PARISH COUNCIL

C/o Banyuls, Greenacres. Barton Stacey, Hants, SO21 3RH

AGENDA

You are duly summoned to attend the meeting of Barton Stacey Parish Council as details below:-

Time: 7.30pm

Date: Tuesday 19th January, 2021

Location: A virtual meeting via Zoom – use this link

<https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76808521557?pwd=N2hpV2krUHU4WFNpSk50V2J6TmNjdz09>

Jo Gadney

Clerk to Barton Stacey Parish Council

Wednesday 13th January, 2021

Council members: Cllr Nicholas Prideaux (Chairman), Cllr Donna Oliver (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Abi Bettle-Shaffer, Cllr Barry Jayes, Cllr Cheryl Sherwood, Cllr Nigel Cooper, Cllr Victoria Oliver-Bellasis, Cllr Mike Jackson, Cllr Chris Coates

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

For ten minutes residents are invited to address the Parish Council, for a maximum time of three minutes, to make comment on items on the agenda or raise matters for consideration at a future meeting.

1. To receive and accept apologies for absences

2. Declaration of Interest

To receive and record declaration of interest on the agenda

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

To approve the minutes of the full council meeting of Tuesday 17th November, 2020

4. The Borough and County Councillor's reports

To receive a written or verbal report from:

- a) Borough Councillor
- b) County Councillor

5. Councillor reports

6. Pavilion

- a) Discuss/agree insurance claim offer from Aviva
- b) Discuss/agree survey for residents regarding new pavilion



c) Discuss/agree quote from VAT specialist regarding new pavilion project

7. Finance

- a) To receive and approve the November/December monthly financial statement
- b) Confirm that there will be no income from the Football Club for pavilion use
- c) Budget – review and approve budget 2021/22 and confirm precept figure
- d) Approve retrospective payment for defibrillator battery of £276 which will come out of the ring-fenced defibrillator fund
- e) Discuss/agree quotes for work required on Newton Stacey and Bransbury noticeboards

8. Parish Matters

- a) Update for community compost area
- b) Discuss actions following complaints of parking at junctions within parish
- c) Community hub – update on whether it could be located in the pub
- d) Discuss “BT Openreach Community Partnership scheme” to enable faster broadband for the parish
- e) Update on possible asylum seekers site on MOD land in parish

9. Planning applications

- a) Discuss/agree planning application
- i) 20/03224/FULLN - Two storey extension to house at 2 Roman Way, Barton Stacey, SO21 3RX,
- b) Update following request from A303 Enviropark IBA processing facility for the relaxation of working hours during Lockdown

10. Resilience plan

To confirm members of the working party and discuss what the plan will involve

11. Highways/roads

Update on progress of Highway survey

12. Clerks report

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 16th February, 2021

In accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 it may be necessary that in view of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advised, in the public interest, that the public and press be temporarily excluded and may be instructed to withdraw